

Anne Louise Dalsgaard

Attorney, Director



Location	Aarhus
Phone	+45 33 34 01 59
Mobile	+45 20 29 29 04
Language	English
Email	anne.louise.dalsgaard@dk.dlapiper.com

Anne Louise Dalsgaard specialises in the sale and purchase of real estate and in project development.

Anne Louise has in recent years acted for property investors and developers on the sale, purchase and development of properties for residential purposes, including portfolio sales of terraced house projects.

She deals with the negotiation as well as drafting of contracts, due-diligence processes and the completion of property sales and purchases.

Moreover, Anne Louise holds a project management certification (PRINCE2) and has extensive experience of project management within real-estate transactions and major property projects.

Anne Louise is also Vice-Chair of the governing body of the 6th constituency of the Danish Bar and Law Society.

Qualifications

Education	PRINCE2, Project Management certification, Axelos Global Best Practice	2020
	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2016
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2013

Memberships	Tinglysningsforum (e-registration network), the Association of Danish Law Firms
	Danske Ejendomsadvokater (specialist association within commercial properties and construction projects), the Association of Danish Law Firms

Experience

Recent highlights

- Anne Louise acted for Danish asset manager Formuepleje on the sale of a property portfolio of 11 properties situated in Eastern Denmark and in Aarhus to a German private equity fund.
 - Anne Louise acted for Danish house construction company Milton Huse A/S on e.g. the sale of property portfolios of 346 and 244 residential units, respectively, to Swedish property investor Niam, and she also acted for Milton Huse A/S in connection with the setup of a joint venture – Kronhusene – between Milton Huse A/S and Niam.
-

Career highlights

Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024

Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, 2023

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2022

Attorney, Poul Schmith/The Legal Advisor to the Danish Government, 2019-2021

Attorney, KIRKBI A/S, 2017-2019

Attorney, Gorrissen Federspiel, 2016-2017

Assistant Attorney, Gorrissen Federspiel, 2016

Assistant Attorney, Plesner, 2013-2016

Other positions

Vice-Chair of the governing body of the 6th constituency of the Danish Bar and Law Society

Services



Real Estate



Transactions



Building and Construction



Property Development



Real Estate

Sectors



Real Estate



Real Estate